

HILL, DAVID - In Headright Certificate No. 89 issued to Mr. Hill February 1, 1838 by the Board of Land Commissioners for San Augustine County for one league and one labor of land it is stated that he came to Texas in 1835. This means that he arrived sometimes between May 2, 1835 and March 2, 1836 for had he arrived before May 2, 1835 this would have been stated in the certificate.

Mr. Hill was issued Bounty Certificate No. 2021 for 320 acres of land January 23, 1838 for having served in the army from March 15 to June 15, 1836. On December 18, 1839 he was issued Donation Certificate No. 980 for 640 acres of land for having been detailed to guard the baggage at the camp opposite Harrisburg April 21, 1836. The land was surveyed in Nacogdoches Land District in what is now Smith County.

The Deed Resords of Rusk County show that Mr. Hill was living in that County, July 30, 1850. He was a member of the Texas Veterans Association and was living in Burnet County in 1883.

Mr. Hill also served in Captain Thomas S. McDonald's Company in 1836.